From: SWA PBC NEWS

To: SWA PBC NEWS
Subject: Hurricane Garbage and Storm Debris
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 8:36:42 AM

Good morning, elected officials!

With Hurricane Season a couple of weeks away, we at the Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County wanted to
provide you information related to garbage and storm debris so you could have it at your fingertips to share with
your Palm Beach County constituents.

Website

- SWA Hurricane website for Residents, Municipalities/Haulers and Employees (where we will update should
we be impacted) - http://www.swa.org/151/Hurricane-Information

- SWA vegetation website (same info as preparedness guidelines, but in webpage form) -
http://www.swa.org/153/Before-During-and-After-the-Storm

- SWA Storm Preparedness Guidelines - http://www.swa.org/DocumentCenter/View/103
- Hurricane FAQs - http://www.swa.org/fag.aspx?TID=16
Videos

- What is 6 cubic yards (putting out vegetation before the storm) - https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=0qMByghxUNU

Where to take old hurricane supplies - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dqOuaXRWsGA
- When in the cone of uncertainty, don’t trim - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NJDSsbvZ Q0

- After the storm, separate your waste piles - https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=nOEXiLyqg_8

If you have any questions or comments on these materials, please feel free to reply to this email or call me at 561-
640-8914.

Thank you. . .willie

Willie Puz

Director, Public Affairs and Recycling

Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County
7501 N. Jog Road

West Palm Beach, FL 33412

561-640-8914 (direct)

561-379-2405 (cell)

The SWA is proud to be celebrating 42 years of service to the residents of Palm Beach County.

Connect with the Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County - www.SWA .org<http://www.swa.org/>

<http://www.facebook.com/SolidWaste Authority><https://twitter.com/swapbc>
<https://www.linkedin.com/company/solid-waste-authority>
<https://www.youtube.com/user/SolidWasteAuthority> <http://www.pinterest.com/swapbc/>
<http://instagram.com/swapbc/>
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most communications to or from the Solid Waste
Authority are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.



